Mr Banks Church Row

Smiths Technical Systems

365-369 Bexley Road Erith Kent DA8 3EZ
Tel: 020 8303 2280

Email: enquiries@smithstechnical.co.uk

www.smithstechnical.co.uk Integrated Security & Fire Installations
Client Mr David Banks
C/0 Mr Martin Liechti
12 Church Row
London
NW3 6UT
Project 12 Church Row CCTV
Our Reference PF/SF/KB2281
Date 8.04.22
Dear Mr Liechti,

Following you email dated 8.04.22 regarding the recent correspondence from Camden Council Development
Management and application ref2021/13081/| and with reference to item 4 T can confirm the below will be
carried out.

e Cameras will be installed in positions as indicated on the supplied drawings

¢  Each of the camera cables into the actual cameras will have an access hole of approximately 20mm
drilled from the outside in, the holes will be covered up by the cameras and therefore not seen

e  The cameras will be screwed into the face brick work using raw plugs and screws

e  The cables will be surface fixed within the house as agreed

¢ There are now power requirements to the external cameras as they are POE.

T hope this meets with your requirements and look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Paul Farrer
Fire & Security Contracts Manager
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